CENTER for JUpICIAL A CCOUNTABILITY, INC.

P.O. Box 69, Gednéy Mn Tel (914) 421-1200 E-Mail: judgenaichi@aolcom
White Plains, New York 10605-0069 Fax (914) 428-4994 Web site: www.judgewatch.org

Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator
BY HAND
April 24, 2000

Sherrill R. Spatz, Special Inspector General for Fiduciary Appointments
25 Beaver Street, 11" Floor
New York, New York 10004

RE: CJA’s upcoming formal presentation on the active complicity of
the NYS Commission on Judicial Conduct in political patronage

in fiduciary appointments

Dear Ms. Spatz:

To assist your review of CJA’s enclosed April 18, 2000 letter to Chief Judge Kaye,
whose second paragraph identifies our (March 31%) telephone conversation together
and which lists you as an indicated recipient, I am also enclosmg acopy of CJA’s
March 3, 2000 letter to Chief Judge Kaye.

Please advise as to whether you were able to obtain from Mr. Colodner the boxload
of evidentiary materials which accompanied the March 3, 2000 letter — as I have=
received no response from you to my April 17 phone message seeking such_
confirmation, left on your voice mail. That way I will know whether you are already%’
in possession of documents which are key to CJA’s upcoming formal presentationy’
to you as to the New York State Commission on Judicial Conduct’s act1ve.<J
complicity in political patronage in fiduciary appointments.
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Thank you.
Yours for a quality judiciary,
SConq E5> Ssso2e)
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
Enclosures
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